
(conoco) 

L. P. Thompson 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 

Continental Oil Company 
P.O. Box 460 
1001 North Turner 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 
(505) 393-4141 

September 28, 1976 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Gentlemen: 

Proposed Pool Commingling - Lockhart B-14A 

Continental O i l Company proposes to commingle the production from the 
Blinebry O i l & Gas and Drinkard Pools on i t s Lockhart B-14A lease, 
Section 14, T-21S, R-37E, Lea County. 

The attached plat shows the location of the wells, as w e l l as the battery 
location of the proposed commingled f a c i l i t y . The attached schematic 
shows the proposed battery. The production from each pool w i l l be allocated 
on the basis of periodic w e l l tests. 

Also attached i s a l i s t of the la t e s t w e l l tests for a l l wells involved 
and the dai l y average production from each we l l for the past 61 days, and 
a l e t t e r from U.S.G.S. indicating t h e i r approval of t h i s proposal. 

Your early approval of t h i s proposal i s respectfully requested. 

L. P. Thompson 
Division Manager 

BG:dlh 
Enc 
CC: NMOCC - Hobbs 
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CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY 
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT 
HOS8S DIVISION 

LOCKHART-B-14 "A" LEASE PLAT 
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

SCALE: 1" 2000' 



United States Department of the Interior 

P. 0. Box 1157 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

September 22, 1976 

Continental Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 460 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Gentlemen: 

Your letter application of September 14, 1976, requests approval to 
commingle production from the Blinebry and Drinkard pools on the 
Lockhart B-14A lease, Ê E% sec. 14, T. 21 S., R. 37 E., lease Las 
Cruces 032096(b), Lea County, New Mexico. 

Commingling of the Blinebry and Drinkard production as proposed in 
your letter is hereby approved subject to like approval by the New 
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. 

Sincerely yours, 

Arthur R. Brftwn 
D is t r i c t Engineer 

RECEIVED 
HOBBS DIVISION 

SEP 2 k 76 

Div. Engr. ' 
Cons'v. CooTdT 
Sup. Pfod^Eng. 

Prod. Supt. Z 5 I 
Coo'ci * EnvDtf r 
Div. Q f. Mflr7~ 
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